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Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 April, 2019 2:43 PM

To: assignments

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com’; ‘mg3solutions@gmail.com’

Subject: TP Survey assignment for GBA 377 J DOA: 23/04/2019  Our ref: N5V1300215/KW

The above captioned accident refers.

pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do have consensus in the appointment of Mr Adrian Ling as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

39 Party Vehicle | : | GBA377J

Insured Vehicle | : | YN 4734 U (ACCIDENT NOT REPORTED)

Policy Number | : | BVFCSB0013261900

Name of Workshop | : | MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

Contact Number

6744 4165

Person to Contact

MS HENG YOKE HONG

Estimatedlcost of ; $ NA '
repairs i .

Copy to {TP lawyer/repairers} (Your Ref. GBA 377J) via Email

MNote -
(%) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct a
post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.

1. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.

4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.

Regards

Motor Claims
Claims Group
Global Market



The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



For Viewing To Befiave!

> Posdtud: 25-Apr-2016  Tage 00 Tavol Hiittee, 200G toynla higoe, Tiptta HELe hoyotn Wace, Toloka, Hie, o2 Ltetd Toyona
Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.5M 420,888 £8,360 fyr Z26-De1-2006 2,494 oc . Bus Availabie
{COE till 10/2021)
Fual Type: Diecel
igh Demand Ciass 3 Commuter Van, Chespest In The Market. Wear And Tear A1l Foced, 100% Lisan Approvel f oo comn
Toyota Hiace 3.0M (COE il $13,800 £4,680 fyr 25-Jan-2007 2,982 cc - van Available
01/2022)
Fuel Type: Diesal
Good Condition, Servicing Done, Viehicde Well Maintained, Bank/In-House Puaillable, Weicome Trade-In, Frice Megotiable. Call Now For Viewing, [ prcumn oo 3
5G Motar Link Pte Lid
™ pped: Hew-2010 Tegs: 2007 Toyotn Hisd J04I7 eoymia hiage gitl Hinee, loyatn hiaca, Toyola, Has hiaoe, Lsen Toyota
Toyoka Hiace 3.0M (COE till 529,800 9,600 fyr DE-Jun-2007 2,982 ¢ - Van Avallahie
06/2022)
Fuel Typa: Diesel

very Well Maintained By Presious Owner. Most Imparkanidy, Accident Frea! Buy With Mo Wornes As Toyota Lisually Doesn't Give Much Headaches.
Don't Want To Invest Too Much On A frand New Vahicla? No Pro...

Buying a Parallel Imported Car?
mwuaﬁnldofhshgvmhad-em rnma??Haan:lmmwMammmMImw?hnm-urww!me
wmm;wmmmmrammﬂm'

Fnd out mare!

Toyota Hiace 3.0M {COE till $13,800 57,540 jyr 25-Jun-2007 2,982 cc 180,000 km Van Available
06/ 2022)
Fuel Type: Dieszl
'I.I'GoodMIW‘I.'h‘ewhutrhll,Mklmmm,mmmm,MFmWLh&ShmmmE1mmmm,&"1’u S
purchase This Beaity. [ Frpar |
503 Mokor Link Pta Lbd

Posteds 2254pr-2019 B 2007 Toyoka Hiao, {7 Tergoin e, Toyoho Hce, boptia Riace Towata, Hipon, [sace, e Tyt

[T Toyota Hisce 3.0M (COE till $29,800 9,150 fyr 13-Aug-2007 2,082 e 200,000 km wan Available
07/2022)

Fuel Type: Diesel Prre )

[[] Toyota Hiace 3.0M {COE till $29,500 $8,700 jyr 05-Oct-2007 2,582 cc 286,000 km van Available
09/2022)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Hwtpn-pulu"-fmlnmmmwﬂmwlbmmlmmmmmMcﬂm 5mvmm?mmmmuwmmm

Trade-In Are Walcomed, In-House Loan Avaitable. Call ...

Prdne: O7-Rpe=2010  Tags: 007 Toyehia Hcr, i brin hiae, Teyota Hisoe, hoyite hiace, Tayata, R e, Lhsing Doyl
Toyota Hiace 3,0M [COE till $21,500 46,600 fyr 13-0ct- 2007 1,582 oC - Wan Avaliabbe
07/2021)
Fuel Type: Diesel

Tre Al Time Favourite Van Is Up For Salie Now. Till Mow, It Is Still In Gaod Running Condition. Responshig Startup. Mo Structural Damage. Hurry, Call m
P R,

Toyota Hiace 3.04 DX (COE till $30,800 £7,770 fyr 16-Apr-2008 2982 ¢cc - an Available
04/2023)
Fuel Type: Diesel
4 Door Auto Ven. mmrmummmmnm“mmmmTﬂ Dirirve N,
et TT-Apr-00S . Tagst MR Toydid Flae, il tovota niscs, Toyold Hace, Loyot siate, Topots, Hinos, hace, Lised Tl
Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.04 $48,800 §5,910 fyr 17-1un-2008 2,582 ec - Bus Available
{COE till 07 F 2027)
Fuel Type: Diesel

Fumning Well, o Repairs Neaded, Must Sell Because Upgrading. [ omnor comin ]



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Business

Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D: 0100B

vehicle No. GBA3T7T)

“ehicle to be Exported: wes

Intended Deregistration Date: 29 Apr 2017

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: HIACE MANUAL
Primary Calour: Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine Mo.: 1KD1567328

Chassis Mo, JTFHTOZPZ200001706
Maximurm Power Output: =

Open Market Value: $24,590.00

Original Registration Date: 23 Jan 2007

First Registration Date: 23 Jan 2007

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $0.00

PARF Ellgibility: Ne

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

FARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

COE Expiry Date: 22 Jan 2022

COE Category: C - Goods Vehiele & Bus
COE Period(Years): 5

PGP Paid: §24.334.00

COE Rebate Amount: $13,292.00

Total Rebate Amount: $13,292.00

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the
vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Apr 2019



R Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBMITTED B: SITI FACHLON BTE ASOUL KADER Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/04/2019 15:44

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormectly the detalls of the accdent to-speed up the claims process

2 Twls Form must be completed by the Folicvholder and/or the Autharead Drivar.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matésal facts may allow Insurance companies 1o
repudizte policy liability -

4. The issue and scceptance of (nis Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy labliity on the part of the insurance companies

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

& This sepor wit be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre established by the General msurance Assocation of Singapore (GlA for
archiving and 1hal copies of this repor Wi, Tor a fee, e made avadable upon application Dy Inleresied pardies

7. By the Indgerment of this repor 1o the insurers, you hereby consent fo the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made avaitable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 25/04/2019 15:50
Date Of Accident 23/04/2019 09:00
Exact Location Of Accident LOADING & UNLOADING BAY AT S'PORE SWIMMING CLUB
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBA&T?J
Name Of Registered Cwner BAD SHENG TRADING
Co Reqg No 407501008
Emall Addrass NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Na
Alternative Phone No D. FICE-97357984
.- i 5 _. B BT F I —— . 3 A - : .r ,. t_.lb-',.i,';rr’h'*-ﬂ-i‘.- ”_': rg;‘a.if:i#r%’ i %F : S "
Manufacturar T'DYGITA
Madel HIACE MANUAL

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was heing used at

timae of accident COMMEREIRL LS

Are yuulc!almlng und_er your awn insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action ta be taken THIRD FARTY

Vehicle Category CUf-.P.ﬂEFECIﬁ.L 1-,-'E|~!C:_E
N‘ama nf Insuram:e Company ".-15IG I\IS:._IRF"NCE fSIhG-'—" DORF'.I PTE.LTD.
Type Of Coveraga COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Palicy WO

Pallcy Number A 28865523 MKOC

Cover Note Number

ﬁﬁ-&ﬂ#? -,_ :HWM#W: LS SRR S RS *-;-n-uw,mm SRR ARk T
Narme of Driver LEO GUO HAD

Passport Na/FIN G2a5a604W

Date Of Birth 2607997

Oeccupation QOUTDOCR

Data Of Driving Pass 061112017

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND & MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mohile Number (LOCAL) +65-87792203
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass LEOGH198T@GMAIL.COM

Page 1ol 13



56 ENG HOON STREET #014-48
TIONG BAHRU ESTATE

Pasteode 160056
Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicla -

Address

Insurance Campany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accidant COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
DRY

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicie) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? ND
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

river) 0

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

G stances of Accl

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NOD

Was there any audio recorded? NOD

Wehicle Registration Number YNAT34U

Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour MITSUBISHI CANTER FEB21ER4SDER (CBL)
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Cantact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passanger {Including Driver)

Fape 2 of 12
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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MG SOLUTION PTE LTD o
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing) #02-03 Singapore 415933
Tel: (+65) 6243 1373 | Fax: (+65) 6243 1376

Reg. No: 201427944N

TO : ALLIED WORLD
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT
ESTIMATE REPORT

VEHICLE DETAILS

VEHICLE NO : GBA3TTJ

MODEL : TOYOTA HIACE COMMUTER
CHASSIS NO

ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE : 23-Apr-19

TIME : 09:00HRS

THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR /| CONTACT JACK LI

St
1

DATE : 29/04/2019

JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM

Snsdl 406
;HTO)?EMG

Sl 0‘] _

CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS

SIN DESCRIPTION Qry "";";';':T it
leonner  Deaked - 1 |s  sos00ls  8es00|7
2|BONNET LOGO Jiec 1 |3 85008  8500]
3|BONNET LOCK Nt paee i |3 115.00|$  115.00 |4
4|BONNET HINGE M z |5 8000 |8  160.00 |¥
5|FRONT BUMPER ¢ t—d t |s  sa000|s se000 |~
6|FRONT BUMPER SIDE GRILLE LH M€ -~ 1 |s 70008  70.00 J(f"—
7|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER A5 € > |'s  10000|s a3sewd] S0 =
8lFRONT BUMPER CENTRE BEAM L ppep Se4” | 1 |5 10500(s “105.00 |}
o|rronT eumPER RENFORCEMENTd ZZ A2~ | 1 |s  assool|s  assin | %

ro|CENTREGRILLE  Creel £ 1 |s saso0ls E;Mﬂ”':j 45
11 |HEADLAMP LH r‘f’f“‘-'{—-d 1 5 650.00 | & 650.00 s
12|FRONT CORNER PANELLH /APt 1 |s 2s500|s 255.00 &
940
» TOTAL PRICE § 4,365.00
2151T>  LEss25% $ 1,001.25
SUB TOTAL PRICE $ 3.ZT375

SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT SINETT ;ﬁg}r

1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE bt pn 1 ]s s000|s  soo0| N .




2|FRONT BUMPER. CLIPS(SET)

Neer 1

3

25.00 | § 25.00

L

CENTRE GRILLE CLIP(SET)

N 1

$

NN

20.00 | 3 £0.00

A=

HEADLAMP CLIP(SET)

M 1

20.00 | 5 20.00

CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING

115.00

—

REPLACING PARTS

PANEL BEATING, REMOVAL AND

D

TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA 5

L]

TUFF COAT

s 150.00

RO

Y

WIRING CHECK

ESTIMATE REPORT

TOTAL PARTS COST
TOTAL LABOUR COST
TOTAL REPAIR COST

APPROVED DETAILS
SURVEYOR
CONTACT NO

TOTAL

€A A W

PART BY PART / LUMP SUM

NO OF DAYS

$2,630.00

3,3BB.75
2,630.00
6,018.75

FAX

= Thrd party sunvéy 15

» No llbegal moaihication|s)

» Supt gmantary herms

s»gna.we;
Date:

Acknowledged by Repaines

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:

» To riesuruey baforelafter spray painting

o To display damaged parnis} dunnd resunvey
o« Parts prices afe subect1a confirmaton
on & “Witnout Prejudice” Dasts
5 Alowed
§ muel be requrveyed and

s subject to final approval {rom Insurance Company




| ) 74 74

.

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4215

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408033

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref :

(SINGAPORE BRANCH)
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR)

CS/IAWA19007408/Asd3n2

LIMIINRAT

MAPLETREE ANSON Outi; EEIDRUR
SINGAPORE 079914
Code : AWA
4l Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 4734U Veh. Inspected GBA 377
Policy No. BVFCSB0OD13261900 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSY1900215KW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From TANG BEN Assign Date 26/04/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAHIACE c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. JTFHTO2P200001906 Colour BLUE
Odometer 286293 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195R15C MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre [195R15C MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195 R15C MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195R15C MICHELIN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
a5 General Information
Accident Date  23/04/2019 Inspection Date 29/04/2019
Survey held at MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
(SOUTHWING) #02-03B
VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE,
SINGAPORE 415933
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBA 377J
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁzgg::ﬂ';} QuE A..;&“‘M
REP EM PA
1|BONNET DENTED 895.00 895.00
1|BONNET LOGO NECESSARY 85.00 85.00
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 115.00 -
2|BONMET HINGE @%$80.00 NOT NECESSARY 160.00
1|FRONT BUMFER DEFORMED 540.00 540.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE GRILLE LH NOT NECESSARY 70.00
2| FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$190.00 DAMAGED 380.00 90.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE BEAM BENT 195.00 195.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 485,00 -
1|CENTRE GRILLE CRACKED 535.00 454 00
1|HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 650.00 650.00
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL LH NOT NECESSARY 255.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,091.25 -727.25
3.273.75 2,181.75
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 =
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|SET CENMTRE GRILLE CLIP {SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|SET HEADLAMP CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
115.00 65.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING REMOVAL AND REPLACING PARTS. 1,200.00 300.00
TO SPRAY FAINT AFFECTED AREA. 1,200.00 250.00
TUFF COAT. NOT NECESSARY 150.00
WIRING CHECK. 80.00 30.00
2,630.00 580.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,018.75 2,826.75
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,250.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19007408/Asd3n2
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